

Rajiv Tuli

Managing Partner – LEGALLANDS LLP (India) & LEGALLANDS LLC FZ (Dubai)

MY PROFILE

Rajiv is a Practicing Lawyer and a fellow member of The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICIA) having over 30 years of experience, specializing in Corporate, Foreign Investment, Mergers and Acquisitions, International Arbitration, International Trade & Taxation Laws.

Rajiv is instrumental in bringing many foreign companies in India as Joint Ventures Partners and Transfer Technology, Fintech Solutions, Corporate and Commercial advisory, and International Trade through Alternate Dispute Resolution and Arbitration. Over the years, Rajiv has worked closely in implementing, suggesting, and amending Policy regulations & legal frameworks for various Industrial & legal strategies.

EXPERTISE CORE PRACTICE AREAS

- Business Setup and management services
- Contract, conveyancing, and Corporate
 Services
- Joint Ventures, Capital Structuring & Foreign Collaboration
- Technology Transfer, & IPRs (Copyright, Trademark, and Patents)
- International Taxation DTAA
- International Trade- FTA, CEPA, Payment Regulations, Logistics Support
- International Dispute Resolution- Mediation, Arbitration, and Litigation

SPECIALISED PRACTICE AREAS

- Foreign Investment,
- Mergers and Acquisition
- and Technology
- Transfer
 Contract Conveyancing
 Gaming laws
- Insolvency & Bankruptcy Immigration Laws

PERSONAL DETAILS

M.; +91-98910 94977, +971 562278955 E.: rajiv@legallands.com W.: www.legallands.com

in https://www.linkedin.com/in/rajiv-tuli/

EDUCATION

ADVOCATE, FACULTY OF LAW, DELHI UNIVERSITY (1992)

FELLOW MEMBER OF THE INSTITUTE OF CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS OF INDIA (1992)

MEMBERSHIPS

BAR COUNCIL OF DELHI (ENRL. NO.D/122/2004) ICAI (M. NO.: 090498 OF 1992) LEGAL500 London Court of International Arbitration DHCBA, NCLT & NCLAT, CESTAT BAR ASSOCIATION BAR ASSOCIATION OF INDIA INDIAN COUNCIL OF ARBITRATION SERVICE EXPORT PROMOTION COUNCIL OF INDIA CII, IACC, Global Trade and Technology Council of India

WORK EXPERIENCE

LEGALLANDS LLC FZ - DUBAI Managing Director | June 2022

LEGALLANDS LLP - INDIA Managing Partner | Dec 2012 - Present

VAIDAT LEGALE SERVICES Proprietor | Apr 2012 - Present

MARS & PARTNER Managing Partner | Aug 1992- Mar 2012

https://twitter.com/tuli_rajiv